From: Madelyn Schauer

To: Hughes, James D.
Cc: matt@eastleyinc.com; Rene Hartman
Subject: Re: 23.09.04 Wagoner Building at 1800 Randolph Rd SE - M15E008 - NMR1005TB
Date: Friday, September 08, 2023 2:31:17 PM
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[EXTERNAL] Forward to phishing@cabg.gov and delete if an email causes any concern.
Hi Doug,

Here is the payment receipt. We are working on editing the company name on the submittal
documents and adding the additional info needed.

[&iTat icon
Receipt

2023251001-1

09,/08/2023 12:01:00 PM
TRANSACTIONS

Building Permits, Business Registrations, Code Enforcement Permits and Planning Applications £413.10
2023251001-191
Name:
CHIP MARTIN INSPECTIONS PLUS - CU168061396
Customer Number:

CU162061396

Permit Information 58.10
Permit Mumber:
51-2022-01476
Permit Description:
TF0O01: Planning: Technology Fee Application (Site Improvement Plan)
Name:
CHIP MARTIN INSPECTIONS PLUS - CU168061396
Permit Information £405.00
Permit Number:

51-2023-01476
Permit Description:

PBLODZ: Planning: Application Fee {Site Improvement Plan)

Mama:
CHIP MARTIN INSPECTIONS PLUS - CU168061396
ToraL AmounT: $413.10
Payment
ACH $413.10
CE2023251001-19
Thank youl!

Madelyn Schauer

Inspections Plus LLC
Environmental Compliance Analyst
505-895-1547
madelyn@inspectionsplus.com
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From: Hughes, James D. <jhughes@cabg.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2023 1:42 PM

To: Madelyn Schauer <madelyn@inspectionsplus.com>

Cc: matt@eastleyinc.com <matt@eastleyinc.com>; Rene Hartman <rene@inspectionsplus.com>
Subject: 23.09.04 Wagoner Building at 1800 Randolph Rd SE - M15E008 - NMR1005TB
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Suiding Permit, Business Registracions, Cod Enforcement Permits and Planning Appiicasons.

Name:
CHIP MARTIN INSPECTIONS PLUS - CU168061395

Customer Number
cursoszes

Barmit Number
5202301476
Pt Dezerptan:
TE001: lanning:Technolagy Fee Appication St Improvement Plan)
Name:
CHIP MARTIN INSPECTIONS PLUS - CU168061395

Barmit Number
5202301476
Pamit Dezerptan:
51002 Pinring: Agplicstn Fes (St Improvment Pian)
Name:
CHIP MARTIN INSPECTIONS PLUS - CU168061395
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Madelyn,

Please see attached ESC Plan Comments and invoice. Please pay the fees and return the
receipts to me showing it is paid. Here is the link to the payment page. Enter the reference
number beginning with “SI”. Include the dashes.
https://secure33.ipayment.com/cbtsecuretransfer _cabag/cbtsecuretransfer.asmx/ProcessToken?

ClientiID=CABQ&Token=c1952b46-91ac-4e45-a3db-bb2ffcf641ae

The Owner information seems to be wrong in a lot of places including on the ESC Plan. That is really
the only comment on the plan. The rest is supplemental related to the owner/operator and his
SWPPP.

onE_
nL BU QUE planning

principal engineer construction SWQ
505.924.3420

lhughes@cabqg.gov

From: Madelyn Schauer [mailto:madelyn@inspectionsplus.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2023 4:27 PM

To: Hughes, James D. <jhughes@cabq.gov>

Cc: matt@eastleyinc.com; Rene Hartman <rene@inspectionsplus.com>
Subject: TESCP for Review: LOE Randolph Building

[EXTERNAL] Forward to phishing@cabg.gov and delete if an email causes any concern.
Hello Doug,

Attached are the following for review of the LOE Randolph Building Project:

e ESCForm
o SWQIS
e TESCP
e NOI
Please let me know if you need anything else.

Thank you!

Madelyn Schauer

Inspections Plus LLC
Environmental Compliance Analyst
505-895-1547
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